THE OLD HIGH SCHOOL or KINTON HOUSE
AL-I1~A-046
Corner of Murley's Branch Road & Main St.
Flintstone
ca. 1860

The Kinton House, a two story rectan-
gular frame block, has served numerous
functions for the town of Flintstone. Dur-
ing the Civil War, the building was used
as a store. After the war, it became the
Flintstone Grange. The first floor was
used as a store house while the second
floor provided a meeting hall for the
grange members. In 1911, the building
changed hands again, when it became the
Flintstone High School, the first voca-
tional agricultural high school in the

state.
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY
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EINAME

HISTORIC
0l1d High School

AND/OR COMMON
Kinton House

PALOCATION
STREET & NUMBER
Box 48 (on 01d U.S. Route 40)
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Flintstone X viciNiTY OF Sixth
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Allegany
[EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC KOCCUPIED —AGRICULTURE — MUSEUM
XBUILDING(S) )LPRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL _ _PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL  XPRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS —YES: RESTRICTEQ __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
- __BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
l(NO __MILITARY __OTHER
EJ OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
E. A. Kinton Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
3126 Adderley Court
CITY. TOWN STATE, zip code
Silver Springs ___ VICINITY OF Maryland
[HLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION . ,
Libex #: 215
COURTHOUSE. Folio ¢: 321
REGISTRY OF DEEOS,ETC. Allegany County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER
30 Washington Street
CITY. TOWN STATE
i Cumberland, Maryland
EA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE
__FEDERAL __STATE __COUNTY _ LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR

SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED _)_(ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD —RUINS lALTERED —MOVED DATE
Xram __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The O0ld High School is located at the corner of Murley's
Branch Road and Main Street, Flintstone, Allegany County.

The 01d High School is a large, rectangular, frame block
that is two stories high and three bays wide. At present, the
building is covered with asbestos shingles. The roof is gabled
with a boxed cornice and returns and a soffit and is covered
with asbestos shingles as well, with the exception of a modern
"picture" window, The windows in the structure are six over
six lights with plain trim. The entire building rests on a
replaced cement block foundation. Entrances can be found on
the north, east and west sides and feature paneled doors with
replaced hardware. Two corbeled brick chimneys are located in
the inside gable ends of the building.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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K} SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

REHISTORIC  _ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
__1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION _LAW __SCIENCE
__1500-1599 X AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
__1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE XEeDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
_.1700-1799 __ART —_ENGINEERING __MUSIC __THEATER
X 1800-1899 __ COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—-1800- —__COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Kinton House has served numerous functions for the town
of FPlintstone. During the Civil War, the building belonged to Dr.
Thomas Perry Robosson who used it as a store. After the war, the
building was used as the Flintstone Grange. The first floor was
used as a store house while the second floor provided a meeting
hall for the grange members. 1In 1911, the build ing changed hands
aga in, when it became the Flintstone High School, the first voca-
tional agricultural high school in the state.

1 PFrom notes prepared by Mrs. Helen Hinkle, Allegany County Com-
mittee for the Maryland Historical Trust, for the Flintstone
Bicentennial Celebration. Interview November 11, 1976.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMA]OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __100' x 126

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY:BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[81FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
John Nelson, Joan Baldwin & Steve Beale

ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 11/9/76

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
577 Natijonal Highway 777-8991

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Lavale, Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

Ps. 1108



INVENICRY No. _AL-TT - A ~©@46 ' KRIT/37 |
DATE: Yeyl) Wk {2 loo'y 1267

REMCDEIING: Drastic, moderate, minor _
" MAME CF FRODPERTY: Old e, Schoe) WWM\Q’EW

LOCATICH QF PROPERTY: _ Bey =€/ Flmstns

DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: Nexy Ya
NAME OF OWNER: E A v.micn

ADDRESS: 3e RFbdDERLISY CT.
SiLWvERZ. SRINGS . mbD. 26406
STORTES: 1¢ ) 2¢- 3 ) 4( ) 5( ) 6( ) BaYs: 1( ) 2( )3(/)/4( p B yml ) 7O ) -)

WINGS, ADDITIONS:

Dwelling Shape: (square, cross, rectangular)
htane = o M

WALL CCMSTRUCTICN:

(‘7/%RANB: Bevel, clopboard, weatherbosrd, wood shingles, board & batten (tyvpe?)

( ) BRICK: Bond type- common, Inglich, Flemish. Sketch variants.

( ) STONE: Bond type-~ rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated
(, ) _Lea

(< Other: Coverings A%b2SYLS Shinyies

YALL FLELTURES: BELT COURSE, PILASTERS, CTHERS
PCUNDATICNS: HIGH, LOW, BRICK, STCNE Camzar-ble -
WATER T/BLE: NCNE, PLAIN, BEVELED, WCULDED BRICK

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/2( ) 6/6(/{ g/6( ) 9/9C ) other( )
pegged ( ) nailed( ) wide ( ) narrow ( ) mitred ( ) pediment ( )

ENTRINCE, DCORS: LOCATION:  Pua b/ 6ic¥—
HARDWARE: originadl( ) replaced(
FAN LIGHT, TRANSCH, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIHN
Paneled, Verticle, Horizontal Boards

CORUTUE, BARGE, FAVES: (crown, fascia, soffit, bed)
originzl1( ) replaced( ) Rafter Inds, Modillions, Dentils, Frieze,

Lrchitrave
RCCF: CABLE FRONT, GiBLE FLANK, HIL, SHED, LARSARD, GAMBREL, PLaT, VORMRRS 7
1/ TERIAL: wood shingles, slate, tin, asphalt original( ) replaced(”
PCRCHES: SHAPE OF ROCF - shed( ) hip( ) gable( )
CHINMEIYS: NUMBER L BRICK(~T STONE( ) CO;'{BTZIED(’{ original( /)/ replaced ( )
LOC/TION: Flush end{ ) Inside end( Cutside end( ) Central( ) Interior ( )

LDCHIS:  Door and window: Keystone, Flat, Uegmental, Jemicircular

(010, dADLCSI
Use -~ (B&ie( 2
Cignificance -~ Cid) Hﬁc;k_,fSC&UFTE\
Date Comstructed - ca,i860
Condition - {él&/
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